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Anil Kaul

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 01 February 2023 10:12
To: debasis.dutta@market-xcel.com; 'Ku.Ridhi Bajpai'; 'Mukesh Yadav'
Cc: anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Subject: RE: New Study- Bliss-23-001552-01
Attachments: Bliss_23-001552-01_Analysis Plan_V1.xlsx; Bliss_23-001552-01

_Questionnaire_V3.doc

Importance: High

Hi Team , 
 
Anyone can handle this study. 
 
Timeline given below ,Attaching questionnaire and AP. 
 
Do let me know ASAP. 
 
Thanks & Regards 

Bibhu Prasad Pal 
 

 
Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd. 
Direct Line: +91 11 69203520 / Mobile: +91 8882059646 
https://www.market-xcel.com/ 

 
 

From: Subhash Singh <Subhash.Singh@ipsos.com>  
Sent: 01 February 2023 09:57 AM 
To: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com> 
Cc: Shyamakant Thakur <Shyamakant.Thakur@ipsos.com> 
Subject: New Study- Bliss-23-001552-01 
 
Hi Bibhu 
 
Please see the new study material. The study is same like we did Tadka.  
SK will send data. 
Need tables tomorrow or day after[first half]. Please put effort on this. 
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